



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 11, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 13, regarding a report on the plan for enforcement of truck restrictions before 7:00 a.m., Police Commissioner Ronnie Watson reports the following:

The enforcement of truck restrictions prior to 7:00 a.m. is being addressed in two different manners.

During the first half shift (4:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m.), two (2) newly graduated uniformed officers have been assigned to the Selective Enforcement Unit on a rotating basis. These officers are being directed to truck restricted roadways and areas of heighten community concern regarding motor vehicle violations.

During the last half shift (12:00 a.m. to 8:00 a.m.), officers assigned to those routes which contain truck restricted roadways are given specific times to monitor the issue. Officers are required to complete and submit an activity report of stops, citations issued, etc.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #11-

G-5

Relative to AW 13, regarding
a report on the plan for enforcement
of truck restrictions before
7:00 a.m.

In City Council January 11, 1999

Referred to the City Manager
on motion of Councillor
Tarrantafellow